Veratex, Inc. ORDER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

P.0O. Rox 682

New York, NY 10108-0682 Order#: 17267

Phone: 1-212-683-9300 bater '03/704/201F
Fax: 1-212-88%9-5573

Rill To sShip To
BEATRISE, LLC BEATRISE , LLC
2115 STEIN DR . 2765 MICHIGAN AVE .RD NE
SUITE#S CLEVELAND, TN 37323

CHATTANOOGA, TN 37421

Salesman Terms Ordered By Ship Via
LTW NET 30 FOR MILL NC D.TOMPKINS WILL ADVISE COLLECT
Style Width Description
V10803 58" 100% POLYESTER TRICOT
Order Requested Cust's

Yards Color Price Date Ship Date Ref#

5000 LIN BEIGE ASS 1.400 03/04/2015 ASAP DT150303

S000 L IN (=== Total Quantity Ordered 7000 .00 (-~Total $ Value

Yds/Roll: 500 Tube Size: 3" Finish: FIRM



Wei Chang

From: Lance Whitaker [Lance@fairlane.biz]
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2015 9:09 AM
To: Wei Chang

Subject: Fw: Veratex : quote BEATRISE 22315

CreditInfoll.xls (29 _Certification_.txt

KB) (209 B)
Just the one color to start, here's his credit info and ship/kill

inf too, let me kncw if this is enough to get this going?

thanks,

————— Original Message-----

From: Dave Tompkins

Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2015 3:00 AM

To: 'Lance Whitaker'

Subject: RE: : Veratex : quote BEATRISE 22315

H11¢€
L1 1D

Chattanooga, TN 37421

Cleveland TN 37323

Dave Tompkins
Beatrise

Ph.423-488-6591

77777 Original Message-----

Lance Whitaker [mailto:Lance@fairlane.biz]
Tuesday, March 3, 2015 3:37 PM

ve Tompkins

1 Chang

t: Re: : Veratex : quote BEATRISE 22315

Thanks Dave,
Please provide us with the bill to,and ship to, along with credit references so we can pu
the order into work.

> On Mar 3, 2015, at 3:16 PM, Dave Tompkins <davetompkins@comcast.net>

> Use DT150302 as the PO# and move forward with the color I sampled.

> Dave Tompkins
atrise
3-488-6591

————— Origindl Mesgsage-——====
> From: Lance Whitaker [mailto:Lance@fairlane.biz]
> Sent: Monday, March 2, 2015 1:59 PM
> To: Dave Tompkins
> Subject: Re: : Veratex : quote BEATRISE 22315

1
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Hi Dave,

Are you ready to place this order?

If you have any additional questions, please give me a call, thanks,
Lance c973-452-4270

————— Original Message-----

From: Lance Whitaker

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 2:11 PM
To: Dave Tompkins

Subject: : Veratex : guote BEATRISE 22315

Here's the guote again Dave.
email me, or fax the order to;

Veratex Inc

Po Box 682

NY, Ny, 10108-0682
P 212-683-9300

F 212-889-5573

Make sure to include sold to, ship to, and freight carrier of
choice, (can do when shipment is ready) 5k yds @58" per dyelot. Beige
at the medium price, the Brown at the dark price.

Once we have the PO we will ask for credit references' or credit card.
Any questions, please give me a call.

Regards,

Lance c¢973-452-4270

————— Original Message-----

From: Lance Whitaker

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 11:08 AM
To: Dave Tompkins

Cc: Wei Chang

Subject: Veratex : quote BEATRISE

Hi Dave,
Here's the quote for the poly tricot style V10803 58"
We will need to make greige goods, so consider how much you will need
beyond the two dye lots, that way we can knit it all at one time.
The first lots will take 6-8 weeks once we match your colors.
If this is acceptable to you send me a PO and send the color targets
to; Veratex Inc.
PO Box 682
JY,NY 10108-0682

ny gquestions give me a call
thanks for your business.

Lance, c973-452-4270

See Attached.



Beatrise, LLC
427 Sweet Pecan Rd
Chattanooga, TN 37421
423-894-5073 Ph.
423-894-2184 Fax
davetompkins@comcast.net

Plant Address: Beatrise, LLC 1930 Old Federal Rd N, Chatsworth, GA 30705
General Manager at plant: Fidel Bermudez

Plant 2 Address: Beatrise, LLC 2765 Michigan Avenue Rd NE Cleveland, TN 37323
General Manager at Plant: Sharon Rymer

Federal ID Number: 43-2099985

Dunn & Bradstreet #: 78-152-3936

Sales & Use Tax Exemption number: TN-104742003, GA-303695497
Type of Business - Commodity Code: 3999

Principles:
Dave Tompkins - President 423-488-6591 cell

Bank Information:
Cornerstone Community Bank, 6401 Lee Highway, Chattanooga, TN 37421
Contact: Phone: (423) 385-3000 Fax: (423) 385-3106 Primary, Charles Millirons

Checking Account Number: 061304363

Trade References:
Anchor-Aces PO Box 116 Brooks, ME 04921
Contact: Joe Jackson, Phone 207-722-4338, Fax 207-722-3420

Dominion Box PO Box 37 Dayton TN 37321
Contact: Tim Hickman (423) 775-2742 Fax # (423)-775-6749

Better Backers, 636 Leonard Bridge Road, Chatsworth, GA 30705
Contact: Sid Frost (706) 695-6711 Fax# (706)695-7540

If you have any questions, please feel free to call Dave Tompkins (423) 488-6591
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Veratex Inc.

P.O. Box 6482 New York, NY 10108 212-683-9300 Fax 212-889-5573

04-Mar-15

Attn: Tim Hickman
Dominion Box

Re: Beatrise, LLC
Chattanooga, TN 37421

The above company has placed an order with us and has given us your name
as a credit reference.

We would appreciate your taking time to fill out this form and directing
it back to us via fax immediately at 212-889-55713:

Years Doing Business / 0 fO 7

Date Of fast Sale J& « } 4 Curvent Balance Due $ —O -
High Credit $ 20, 000.00

Payment: Prompt / Discount
30 Days 60 Days

Other - -
Terms IEE 10 ME!-.%JMP
Past Due $
Comments:

Thank you in advance for your prompt response.

Wei Chang



% " Veratex Inc.

PO, Box 682 New York, NY 10108 212-683-9300 Fax 212-889-5573

04-Mar-15

. Atin Sidt Frost
W Betier Backers

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
it back to us via fax immediately at 212-889-5573:

Years Doing Business j‘

Date Of last Sale /R 7/ /.5 Current Balance Due $ ﬁ/ 2452
High Credit $ ] 3 5 Qa)
Payinent: Prompt \/D

iscount
30 Days 60 Days
Other

Terms UG?L"')O

Past Due $ /‘@z/

Comments:

Thank you in advance for your prompt response.

Regards, —
C’/‘“-—- A "\‘_
Wei Chang
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